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Linda Williams
To: Toni McCoy
Subject: RE: Docket 010238-TC

I'm not out, but Matilda is. I will fix the docket title. 1Is this what your call was
about this morning?

————— Original Message-----

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 10:53 AM
To: Linda Williams

Cc: Matilda Sanders

Subject: Docket 010238-TC

Hi Linda/Matilda,

I heard that Linda was out today, so just in case this one is being sent to you both. I
am sorry if there is any confusion.

The CASR title should read with the owner for the d/b/a as follows:
Charles B. Little d/b/a C & J Enterprises
Please make the change.

Thank you,

Toni
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